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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

a.  This modification is issued to respond to questions from prospective vendors.

b.  All other terms and conditions remain the same.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 6

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 04-Jun-2014

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR
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8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W913FT-14-R-0011

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
09-May-2014

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 
(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        QUESTIONS AND ASNWERS 4 JUNE 2 

SOLICITATION W913FT-14-R-0011 APIAY 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

1. Question: In order to fulfill our economic proposal, we got in the solicitation package the pricing 
Breakdown document, where all activities are stated. But we do not see the items referring to “Unforeseen” and 
“Profit”. Please explain us how we should handle these items. 
 Response: Refer to Section 1.1. The Contractor shall include in his/her proposal all expenses to 
include material costs, design cost, testing costs, transportation, utilities, transaction fees, incidentals, and any other 
direct and indirect costs.  Breakdown cost is a guide for contractor.  This breakdown cost form shall be modified to 
include all related project cost. 
 
2.  Question: As we all know, all contractors that sign a contract with the Us Government need to pass 
the security study ordered by the US Government. During the visit at Apiay, we saw that the site where the works 
are to be performed are considered TOP SECURITY SITE. Our question is: Does the contractor need to undergo a 
second security study, ordered from the Apiay AFB, with an additional cost? If so, what are the expenses to be paid 
for this security study and where should we include this cost in the Pricing Breakdown? 
 
 Response: If offeror is referring to hire local personnel to work at this project, the answer is that 
contractor personnel shall pass security background from the Colombian office.  Contractor shall be approved by the 
US Embassy and his personnel shall pass all security background check.  No one will be allowed to work at this 
location without proper background check.  Refer to Sections 1.6.7 and 4.13 for additional information.  Contractor 
is not expected to work inside the top secret area, therefore, Colombian background check and security study are 
only requirements needed. 
 
3.   Question: Although the site visit was very illustrated, we did not have enough time to take 
measurements.  Do you have available a drawing with real measurements so that we can determinate an exact 
budget for these works. Distances and measurements of electric wiring, as well as the exact locations where the four 
(4) buzzers and intercoms will be located. 
  
 Response: Refer to Section 1.1. The Contractor shall attend a site visit to verify details with the 
scope of work.  Contractors are responsible for verifying dimensions, site conditions, and other information 
presented in this document before submitting their proposal. 
 
4.   Question: Also the luminaries and lighting sensors, where exactly are they located? Measurements. 
 
 Response: Refer to Section 1.1. The Contractor shall attend a site visit to verify details with the 
scope of work.  Contractors are responsible for verifying dimensions, site conditions, and other information 
presented in this document before submitting their proposal. 
 
5.   Question: Inside the area there is a container that is enclosed with a perimeter fence (internal). This 
fence is to be touched, moved, demolished or we do not touch it? 
 
 Response: Fence shall be removed.  
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6.   Question: Ones we all looked and examined the exiting fence (outside), we see that the actual 
condition is like all the same. In the SOW states that a percentage (%) is to be changed. Is there a chance that the 
contractor is ordered to change the whole perimeter fence and not part of it? 
 
 Response: Refer to Section 1.1. The Contractor shall attend a site visit to verify details with the 
scope of work.  Contractors are responsible for verifying dimensions, site conditions, and other information 
presented in this document before submitting their proposal.  Repair percentages are approximated and not intend to 
be final.  A formal site visit was conducted to give offerors the opportunity to validate information in this scope of 
work. 
 
7.   Question: Again, measurements where the controls of the gates are to be located. 
  
 Reponse: Refer to Answer to question 6. 
 
8.   Question: Contractor has to relocate an existing container and it will be used as storage. What and 
which connections must the contractor include in the budget? (Lamps, outlets, etc.). 
 
 Response: Contractor shall provide required underground conduits for electrical connection to the 
trailer. 
  
9.   Question: The external fence is to be treated with some kind of PVC slats, in order to reduce 
drastically the view from the outside. These slats (576 m2), what specification do they have? Which brand or 
supplier has been thought for this item? Please show us an example or a brand so that we can include the real ones in 
the budget 
  
 Response: Refer to Section 5.3.4. 
10. Question: The 2 structures that are placed now in the base are the ones shown in the drawing with 
the name of “TEMPORARY OPS CENTER Analysts/Communications & Weather Admin”  and the new one that`s 
gone a be placed and requires of a new structural base is “D-SART”? if it`s right, around them is gone to be placed 
the sidewalk? Between the Analysts/Communications & Weather Admin we have to consider the construction a 
sidewalk or a floor slab? Considering that the space between them forms a rectangle of 5.9Ml x 4Ml. 
 Response: Refer to Sections 1.1. and 5.6. 
11. Question: In the perimeter fence exists a vehicular gate, this gate has to be removed and replaced by 
a new mesh or just restored and keep it there? 
 Response:  Existing vehicular gate shall be repaired.  A new vehicular gate shall be constructed. 
12. Question: We have to install a pedestrian gate in the interior fence that divides the areas in the 
installation? Is just because the drawing don´t shows it and the new sidewalk pass through it. 
 
 Response: Interior fence shall be removed. Refer to Section 1.1.  
 
13.  Question: Apart from the relocation of the storage trailer are we going to install some other 
structure that needs a structural foundation? 
 
 Response: Refer to Section 5.7 for details on the storage relocation.   
 
14. Question: In the site visit they could not show us if there´s enough space in the electric cabinet for 
the new elements required, if we have to supply this new elements how could we insert the item or items in the 
PRICING BREAKDOWN because they does not exist in the format. We put them as global item or item by item? 
 
 Response: Refer to Section 1.1. The Contractor shall include in his/her proposal all expenses to 
include material costs, design cost, testing costs, transportation, utilities, transaction fees, incidentals, and any other 
direct and indirect costs.  Breakdown cost is a guide for contractor.  This breakdown cost form shall be modified to 
include all related project cost. 
 
15. Question: What kind of voltage is needed for the storage trailer and for the new D-SART trailer? 
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             Response:  Refer to Section 1.1. The Contractor shall attend a site visit to verify details with the 
scope of work.  Contractors are responsible for verifying dimensions, site conditions, and other information 
presented in this document before submitting their proposal. 
 
16. Question: Does the D-SART trailer needs outlets, lamps or any electric component to be installed or 
only a pipeline and a point of junction? 
 
 Response: Contractor shall provide required underground conduits for electrical connection to the 
trailer. 
 
17. Question: In what places are going to be installed the new Motion sensor lights, do we need 
concrete poles or they are going to be attached in the structures? 
 
 Response: Refer to 5.5. Contractor shall replace 10 existing motion sensor lights. 
 
18. Question: Do you havDo you have any specific brand for lights, keyless security lock, intercom and 
other items requested in this solicitation? 
 
 Response: Refer to Section 5.4. 
 
19. Question: During site visit, Government’s representative (Mr. Melendez) suggested that it will be 
preferable to replace all existing fence, not only in the percentages established by SOW. Could you please confirm 
this? 
 
 Response: Refer to Section 1.1. The Contractor shall attend a site visit to verify details with the 
scope of work.  Contractors are responsible for verifying dimensions, site conditions, and other information 
presented in this document before submitting their proposal.  Repair percentages are approximated and not intend to 
be final.  A formal site visit was conducted to give offerors the opportunity to validate information in this scope of 
work. 
 
20.  Question: Regarding previous question, if initial SOW remains, who will be responsible for indicate 
what sections represents 40% of mesh, 30% of bolts and 20% of posts to be replaced? 
 
 Response: Refer to Section 1.1. The Contractor shall attend a site visit to verify details with the 
scope of work.  Contractors are responsible for verifying dimensions, site conditions, and other information 
presented in this document before submitting their proposal.  Repair percentages are approximated and not intend to 
be final.  A formal site visit was conducted to give offerors the opportunity to validate information in this scope of 
work. 
 
21. Question: During site visit, we could observe three different ways of anchorage of mesh to posts 
(welding, anchorage bars and bolts); which one will be accepted for the Government in this contract? 
 
 Response: Contractor shall use steel bars and tension bands.  Refer to Sectioin 5.3.1. 
 
22. Question: SOW establishes the supply of a new vehicle gate. Existing one must be disposed out of 
the base or must be delivered to Government’s representative? 
 
 Response: Existing gate shall be repaired and new one constructed. Refer to Section 5.3.3. 
 
23. Question: Terrain between current location of fence and new location of fence must be leveled 
before project’s delivery? Up to date this area have many terrain undulations. 
 
 Response: Refer to Section 5.3.2. Contractor shall ensure fence bottom is not more than 50 
millimeters from the finishing ground. 
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24. Question: Which must be width of sidewalks to be built between D-SART and OPS CENTER? A 
new sidewalk must be built between the two accesses of these facilities? 
 
 Response: Refer to Section 5.6. Yes a new sidewalk shall be built between the facilities. 
 
25. Question: Level of new sidewalks must match to height of existing sidewalks? 
 
 Response: Yes, new sidewalks shall match existing sidewalks height. Refer to Section 5.6. 
 
26. Question: Is there any specification for cameras regarding to its location? 
 
 Response: Refer to Section 5.4.4. 
 
27.   Question: Is there any specification for the movement sensors to be replaced? These must be totally 
replaced or partially? 
 
 Response: Refer to Section 5.5. Yes they need to be replaced. 
 
28. Question: In the material’s list thre is a concertina wire listed but it is not on the job description.  Is 
there a requirement to install concertina wire and at what location? 
 Response: Refer to Section 1.1. The Contractor shall include in his/her proposal all expenses to 
include material costs, design cost, testing costs, transportation, utilities, transaction fees, incidentals, and any other 
direct and indirect costs.  Breakdown cost is a guide for contractor.  This breakdown cost form shall be modified to 
include/delete all related project cost.  The Contractor shall attend a site visit to verify details with the scope of 
work.  Contractors are responsible for verifying dimensions, site conditions, and other information presented in this 
document before submitting their proposal. 
 
29.  Question: Please provide a diagram drawing indicating how to complete the gate, in order to better 
understand the “Y” supports, to include the hight and the location of the wire. 
 
 Response: Refer to Section 1.1. The Contractor shall attend a site visit to verify details with the 
scope of work.  Contractors are responsible for verifying dimensions, site conditions, and other information 
presented in this document before submitting their proposal. 
 
30.  Question: In the material list there is 572 m2 of fence slats corresponding to an area of 240m x 2,4 
m high, however it is not clear where the slats are going to be installed, can you clarify the location? 
 
 Response: Refer to Section 1.1, 5.3.4, and Technical Exhibit 1. The Contractor shall attend a site 
visit to verify details with the scope of work.  Contractors are responsible for verifying dimensions, site conditions, 
and other information presented in this document before submitting their proposal.  Slats shall be installed at the 
generator and ARL OPS Center. 
 
31. Question: For the doors, there is a adescription for two gates, one to install in the complex and one 
in the generator área.  The gates are described as a single sheet gates of 3.70 m wide.  The drawing and the place is 
for two gates in two sheets.   Please clarify if you need single or double gates. 
 
 Response: Refer to Section 5.3.3 and Technical Exhibit 1.  Gates shall be double. 
 
32.  Question: There is possibility of having a small diagram showing the location of the locks, buzzers 
and intercoms with cameras? During the visit it was indicated that the cameras could go in the 4 corners of the lot 
while the description says they should go in the 4 gates. 
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 Response:  Refer to Section 1.1. The Contractor shall attend a site visit to verify details with the 
scope of work.  Contractors are responsible for verifying dimensions, site conditions, and other information 
presented in this document before submitting their proposal. 
 
33.  Question: Confirm if the 10 sensors and lamps are just changing or new media such as poles are 
needed. 
 
 Response: Refer to section 5.5.  Contractor shall replace 10 existing motion sensor lights 
 
34.  Question: Please specify the quantities for: 1) Pole bases to repair 2) Wiring to replace 
 
 Response: Refer to Section 1.1. The Contractor shall attend a site visit to verify details with the 
scope of work.  Contractors are responsible for verifying dimensions, site conditions, and other information 
presented in this document before submitting their proposal. 
 
35.  Question: And there is a big void between repair and replace because its cost is comparable, it is 
possible to have more specific quantities grid amount should be repaired and how much to replace? 
 
 Response: Refer to Section 1.1. The Contractor shall attend a site visit to verify details with the 
scope of work.  Contractors are responsible for verifying dimensions, site conditions, and other information 
presented in this document before submitting their proposal. 
 
 
  
 .
                                  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


